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Re: Docket No. 06-0591-TP
Dear Ms. Bayoé:
This letter is to inform you that the Amendment between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and XO Communications Services, Inc. incorporating Virtual
Collocation Cross-Connect Elements into the Interconnection Agreement contained a
scrivener’s error. The effective date of the underlying Interconnection Agreement should
read “October, 25 2002.”
Thank you for your help with this matter.
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